
Appointment 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 
Location: 

Start: 
End: 

eddie.guerrero@lacity.org [eddie.guerrero@lacity.org] 

2/19/2020 4:37:48 PM 
DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room 
[lacity.org_ 444f542d4354422d486f6c6c79776f6f64526f6f6d@resource.calendar.google.com]; Lisa Trifiletti 
[I isa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; tomas.carranza@lacity.org; Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Invitation: IBEC@ Fri Feb 28, 2020 lOam - 11:30am (PST) (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 

invite.ics 
100 S Main St, Los Angeles, CA 90012 - Hollywood Room, DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room 

2/28/2020 10:00:00 AM 
2/28/2020 11:30:00 AM 

Show Time As: Busy 

Recurrence: (none) 

You have been invited to the fo!!owing event 

IBEC 

c:.alendar 

Fri Feb 28, 2020 1 Oam - 11 :30am PwAic Tin~c · Los 

100 S Main St, Los Angeles, CA 90012 - Hollywood Room, DOT-CTB-Hollywood-Conf-Room C!!@Q) 

perla@trifiletticonsulting.com 

• eddie.guerrero@lacity.org .. 

• lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com 

• tomas.carranza@lacity.org 

• perla@trifiletticonsulting.com 

Yes - Maybe - No more options » 


